

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1321

Page 1, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~twenty five~~" and remove "ten"

Page 1, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~twenty five~~" and remove "ten"

Page 1, line 20, after "2." insert "Subject to subsections 5 and 6, a city, by ordinance, may extend the application of the city's zoning regulations to two times the distance allowed under subdivisions a, b, and c of subsection 1 if the extension is approved by at least five of six members of a committee established to review the proposed extension. The committee must consist of three members appointed by the governing body of the city and three members appointed, jointly, by the governing bodies of any political subdivision that is exercising zoning authority within the territory to be extraterritorially zoned.

3."

Page 2, line 1, overstrike "3." and insert immediately thereafter "4."

Page 2, line 10, overstrike "4." and insert immediately thereafter "5."

Page 2, line 26, overstrike "5." and insert immediately thereafter "6."

Page 3, line 28, overstrike "6." and insert immediately thereafter "7."

Page 4, line 1, overstrike "7." and insert immediately thereafter "8."

Page 4, line 5, overstrike "8." and insert immediately thereafter "9."

Page 4, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~twenty five~~" and remove "ten"

Page 4, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~twenty five~~" and remove "ten"

Page 5, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~twenty five~~" and remove "ten"

Page 5, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~twenty five~~" and remove "ten"

Page 5, line 27, replace "study" with "consider studying"

Page 6, line 1, replace "the" with "May 1, 2007,"

Page 6, line 2, remove "effective date of this Act"

Re-number accordingly